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RE: gaza 

From: Tony Blair 

RELEASE IN PART 
B1,B6 

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: RE: gaza 

Dear Hillary, 

Good to talk yesterday. Here is a note I tried to get agreement on last year (unsuccessfully!). But it still holds good for how the 
Quartet can usefully take some of the strain and channel international efforts rather than having a multiplicity of different and 
often conflicting initiatives from non-US actors . 

best Tony 

-----Original Message----­
From: aclb 
Sent: 24 January 2009 16: 11 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' 
Subject: Re: gaza 

Dear Hillary, 
Thanks. That would be great . I'm in Jerusalem so best to do call on a landline at your Consulate. Timing you gave is good for 
me and I will get my office to be in touch with State to fix exact time. All the best Tony 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
To: aclb 
Sent: Sat Jan 24 12: 12: 16 2009 
Subject: Re: gaza 
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Dear Tony, 
There is much to discuss. Can you talk tomorrow, Sunday morning, btw 8-11 am Eastern time? If so, pis send time and 

number to me. If not, what times would work for you? Best,H 
-----Original Message-----
From: aclb 

Date: Mon, 19 Jan 2009 19:18:16 
To: 'hr15@att.blackberry.net' 
Subject: Re: gaza 

Thanks. It would be great if we could talk before any announcements are made. I had a very interesting and long discussion 
with the Saudi King yesterday in SA and we need to move fast on certain aspects of this, otherwise we will be off down the 
wrong track ! 
All the best Tony 

----- Original Message ----­
From: hr15@att.blackberry.net 
To: aclb 
Sent: Mon Jan 1912:41:43 2009 
Subject: Re: gaza 

Tony--We are finally moving and I am looking forward to talking w you as soon as I'm confirmed, tomorrow or Wednesday at 
the latest. Your emails are very helpful so pis continue to use this address. Thanks. 

From: aclb 
Date: Fri, 16 Jan 2009 13:56:44 +0000 
To: 'hr15@att.blackberry.net' 
Subject: RE: gaza 

Hi. Well done on your appearance for the Congressional Hearing. 

Just to let you know. I have spoken to the Israelis and been called by Suleyman, the Egyptian negotiator, who tells me the 
following : 

<---------------------------------" 
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1--1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I s1 
I I I have tried to explain to all the 
importance of getting this resolved before Tuesday, quite apart from bringing the suffering of the people to an end. 

Of course there are a myriad of things that could go wrong, but that is the plan. 

All the best - I told you it would be an interesting job ! Tony 
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